

## Overall Brief:

**Facilities, Business & Services- Deborah Roberts (Leader)+Kate Gardiner, Tom Johnson,**

27/04/17-08- Secretary to circulate the list of sub group members of (1)Facilities, Business & Services, (2)Traffic & Transport, (3) Housing & Heritage, (4) Renewable Energy, Environment, Open Spaces & Public Rights of Way and rotate these groups such that each group takes temporarily responsibility for another .

Questionnaire Analysis – Verification Sub Groups May 2017

Facilities, Business & Services- Rob Ward (Leader) + Anne Parkinson & Mick Toogood

27/04/17-09- The newly formed temporary Questionnaire Sub groups (Action 27/04/17-08) to look at the RCC Questionnaire analysis report, and to challenge and verify policies on the latest version of the NP Draft document and to check that no identified important issues have been omitted.

27/04/17-10-A brief report, as a result of action 27/04/17-09 to be shared with members of the original Questionnaire Sub Group.

NB. Sub Groups DO NOT have to validate the analytics procured from the questionnaire the data, (this has already been done), but simply review and verify policies and check that the right, important issues have been covered.

## Verification analysis

On behalf of the group designated to review the sub group work on Facilities, Business and services, I would make the following brief comments:-

From the original group's analysis documents, it would appear that key elements important to the parishioners to emerge from this include:

Key Elements	Mentioned in Policy section	Policy	Comments
Pubs & restaurants,	6.1	Policy S12	
Facilities/Playing/sports/leisure areas and activities	6.1 - 6.5	Policy S12:	Protect against decline of community facilities
*Consumer/retails issues	6.1, 6.3	Policy S12:	
Bridleways, Public Footpaths	2.8 – 2.9	Policy S2:	
Parking issues	6.6, 6.8	Policy S13:	
Communications - Broadband & Mobile signals	6.3, 6.9 – 6.12	Policy S14:	There is no reference in the policy to potentially **improving mobile signals in future development.
Businesses and economy	All of 7	Policy S15	(also applied to the loss of the pubs)

\*There were many references to a shop/post office but this is clearly not something the plan can attempt to deliver on.

\*\* Improvement of mobile signals was a part of the questionnaire sections 2.3.4 and 2.3.5 and so technically had the same number of comments as the broadband issue

### **Conclusion.**

Not all of the topics are strictly related to the main heading but none the less have been identified from the original Facilities report, and can be found within the policy document together with the main heading topics. Some of these subjects are difficult apply to the policy but at least are mentioned to show that they have been taken into consideration (within reason) Other than *possibly* the subject of mobile phones I feel this section is well documented and represented within the Policy.

Mick Toogood.

Documents referenced to:

NP Policy V7 – V9

Facilities report 1

Copy of Facilities free text summary